# **TONBRIDGE AND MALLING BOROUGH COUNCIL**

# JOINT TRANSPORTATION BOARD

### Monday, 1st December, 2014

**Present:** Mr C Smith (Chairman), Cllr Mrs S Murray (Vice-Chairman), Cllr D A S Davis, Cllr N J Heslop, Cllr Mrs F A Kemp,

Cllr R D Lancaster, Cllr A K Sullivan and Mrs S Hohler

Borough Councillors Mrs J A Anderson, J A L Balcombe, O C Baldock, P F Bolt, D J Cure, M R Rhodes, A G Sayer and R Taylor and County Councillor D Brazier were also present pursuant to Council Procedure Rule No 15.21.

Sgt J Mott was present on behalf of Kent Police.

Apologies for absence were received from Borough Councillor Mrs A S Oakley and from County Councillors Mr M Balfour and Mrs V Dagger.

#### PART 1 - PUBLIC

### JTB 14/32 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made in accordance with the Code of Conduct.

#### JTB 14/33 MINUTES

**RESOLVED:** That the Minutes of the meeting of the Joint Transportation Board held on 22 September 2014 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

### JTB 14/34 PARKING ACTION PLAN

The report of the Director of Planning, Housing and Environmental Health provided an update on the phased approach to on-street parking management with a focus on the work in progress.

**RESOLVED:** That the way forward as set out in the report, including a review of the overall approach to parking, be agreed.

### MATTERS SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION

#### JTB 14/35 LOCAL GROWTH FUND PROJECTS

The report of the Director of Planning, Housing and Environmental Health provided an update on the Local Growth Fund Projects within the Borough which were funded via the South East Local Enterprise Partnership (SELEP) Strategic Economic Plan (SEP).

# JTB 14/36 DEVELOPER FUNDED SCHEMES, SECTION 106 AND LOCAL TRANSPORT PLAN SCHEMES

The report of the Head of Transportation, Kent highways, provided an update on current and future works relating to Section 106 and Local Transport Plan Funded Schemes promoted by the County Council within the Borough.

# JTB 14/37 COMBINED MEMBERS HIGHWAY FUND AND MEMBERS GRANT REPORT FOR TONBRIDGE AND MALLING

The Head of Transportation, Kent Highways, provided details of current County Member Highway Fund Schemes within the Borough.

#### JTB 14/38 HIGHWAY WORKS PROGRAMME 2014/15

The report of KCC Highways and Transportation provided an update on schemes approved for construction by the County Council in 2014/15.

### JTB 14/39 A20 LONDON ROAD, WROTHAM HILL, WROTHAM

Further to Minute JTB 14/30 regarding a fatal motorcycle crash on the A20 London Road, Wrotham Hill, the report of the Head of Transportation, Kent Highways, provided an update on action taken since the previous meeting of the Joint Transportation Board. Sgt J Mott advised that Kent Police intended to run an operation to prevent further incidents and she thanked Members and Officers for their assistance in this matter.

## MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION IN PRIVATE

#### JTB 14/40 EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

There were no items considered in private.

The meeting ended at 8.10 pm